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8 October 1982

Dr. Andrew Marshall ‘
Director, Net Assessment L =

Department of Defense ' R S
Washington, D.C.

Dear Andy: ' ' _ vt
In connection with your after action studies of _ L

recent_hostiliti in the Falklands and Lebanon, I have 7 - 25X1

asked my National Intelligence Officer o T

for General Purpose Forces, to stay abreast of the work

and to keep me informed. I would particularly appreciate
your insuring that he has appropriate access to _ !
compartmented studies in the intelligence and special

operations areas.
/i’
1% J. Cafdy ;
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